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From: John Richmond
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 4.04 PM
To: Richard Conte; Ronald Bellamy; Scoit Barber, Marc Ferdas

Ce:

Raymond Powell; Josephing Ambrosini

Subject: RE: OC PIR Sampls on Buried Pipes & Met tower issues

Regarding buried piping leaks [or a potential CST tank leak] ...

(b)(5)

From: Richard Conte

Sent; Wednesday, April 29, 2009 3:40 PM

To: Ronald Bellamy; Scott Barber; Marc Ferdas

Cc: Raymond Powell; Josephine Ambrosini; John Richmond
Subject: OC PIR Sample on Buried Pipes & Met twoer issues

Now that OC is really a renewed plant do you want us to do a PIR sample on the AMP for buned pipes in light

of Marc's review of CR/ARs for the CST lead.

If so

John can be at the site for early next week - needs to be back Wednesday.

Suresh can do a PIR sample for the met tower the following week.
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